Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:40 AM

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com; assignments; SUR

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204275/SNP8495C/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref:

CY.SKQ8373B.24.AG(HW).wp) (DOA: 26.07.2024)

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sir/Madam
We are not agreeable to your choice of surveyor.
We will appoint LKK to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. We reserve our rights for re-inspection.

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in view of one cause of
action.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. Case will be assigned in ezclaim with documents
uploaded.

The details of our client’s workshop are as follows:-

Aero Garage Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Auto City

#08-13 Singapore 575722

Attn: Mr. Chong Han Meng (9183 3008)

Kindly contact our client’s workshop before sending your appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. This is t

Thanks & Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: winnie@yoga-legal.com <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:06 AM

To: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: PRI | Our Ref: CY.SKQ8373B.24.AG(HW).wp) | Yr Ref: SNP8495C (DOA: 26.07.2024)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-

1. Amas Ong Poh Meng
2. Ong Ah Keng, Kent
3. Nicky Seah

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as
per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to
the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert'.

We will accordingly inform you who the "single joint expert" is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.
Regards,

Winnie Phee (Secretary)

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

162 Bishan Street 13

#01-186

Singapore 570162

Tel/Fax No: (65) 6502 0372

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and
may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or
disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately
and contact us at (65) 6502 0372, if you have received this message in error. Thank you

From: winnie@yoga-legal.com <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 3:48 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: PRI | Our Ref: CY.SKQ8373B.24.AG(HW).wp) | Yr Ref: SNP8495C (DOA: 26.07.2024)

TO: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SKQ 8373B & SNP 8495C ON 26.07.2024
ALONG FOCH ROAD



We are instructed by Alan Yeo Kok Heong to notify you of a road traffic accident on 26.07.2024 involving
our client’s vehicle no. SKQ 8373B and vehicle no. SNP 8495C driven by you at the material time. A
copy of the Singapore accident statement is enclosed.

As theresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether
you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
toyou.

At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below:-

1. Amas Ong Poh Meng
2. OngAh Keng, Kent
3. Nicky Seah

The details of our client’s workshop are as follows:-

Aero Garage Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Auto City

#08-13 Singapore 575722

Attn: Mr. Chong Han Meng (9183 3008)

Kindly contact our client’s workshop before sending your appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection. This is to
ensure that our client’s vehicle is available for the said inspection.

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



